
Since 1918 

Board of Directors 

ROBERT E. ALVARADO 
Division  1 

JOE ESTES 
Division 2 

MARCO  HENRIQUEZ 
Division 3 

KATHY MAC LAREN 
Division 4 

VINCENT DINO 
Division 5 

ALESHIRE & WYNDER 
LLP 

Attorneys 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
2029 East Avenue Q • Palmdale, California 93550 •  Telephone  (661) 947-411 1 

Fax (661) 947-8604 
www.palmdalewater.org 

Facebook: palmdalewaterdistrict 
Twitter: @palmdaleH20 

Providing high quality water to our current and future customers at a reasonable cost. 

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting 
please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to 
inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, a Spanish interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making 
comments during the meeting if requested at least 48 hours before the meeting.  This was 
authorized by Board action on May 11, 2016 as a temporary measure while a long-term policy is 
developed. 

Adicionalmente, un intérprete en español estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer 
comentarios durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas de anticipación de la 
junta directiva.  Esto fué autorizado por la mesa directiva en la junta del 11 de mayo del 2016 
como una medida temporal mientras se desarrolla una poliza a largo plazo. 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution 
of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East 
Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5).  Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-
4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-
minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, 
comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability 
of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted and offenders will be requested 
to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or 
ordinance to take action on any item. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

5) Presentations:

June 16, 2016

Agenda for Regular Meeting  
of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District 

to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 

Wednesday, June 22, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT    -2- June 16, 2016 

5.1) Drought Report-Review of “Water Conservation and Reduction in Water Demand 
Efforts Report as of May, 2016.” (PIO/Conservation Director McNutt) 

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of special meeting held June 1, 2016.

6.2) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held June 8, 2016.

6.3) Payment of bills for June 22, 2016.

6.4) Approval of Statement of Work between the District and Ernst & Young for 2016-
2017 State Water Project Procedures to be performed in relation to the Department 
of Water Resources’ Statement of Charges. ($7,714.00 – Budgeted – General 
Manager LaMoreaux) 

7) Action Items – Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Public hearing on adoption of 2016 Public Health Goal Report. (Water
Quality/Regulatory Affairs Supervisor Thompson) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action on adoption of 2016 Public Health Goal 
Report. (Water Quality/Regulatory Affairs Supervisor Thompson) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action on California Special Districts Association 
2016 Board elections. (General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.4) Consideration and possible action on lease options for the District’s lighter duty 
vehicles. ($10,000.00 – Non-budgeted – Finance Manager Williams/Facilities 
Manager Moore/Facilities Committee) 

7.5) Consideration and possible action on approval of organizational changes. 
(Assistant General Manager Knudson/Human Resources Director 
Emery/Personnel Committee) 

7.6) Consideration and possible action on Outreach activities. (PIO/Conservation Director 
McNutt) 

a) Strategic Initative Review.

b) Long-term vision for financial and water sustainability:

1) Palmdale Regional Groundwater Recharge and Recovery Project

2) Littlerock Dam Sediment Removal Project

c) Calendar of upcoming events

d) AguaPalooza Music Contest

e) Rebates/Cash for Grass Program

f) Board media training

g) Outreach Board input



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                      -3-                                         June 16, 2016 
 
  
 7.7) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 

seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2016 Budget:  

 a) None at this time. 

8) Information Items:   

 8.1) Reports of Directors:   

  a) Meetings/General Report. 

b) Standing Committee/Assignment Reports (Chair): 

 1) Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association  

2) Facilities Committee 

 3) Personnel Committee 

 8.2) Report of General Manager.  

 a) June, 2016 written report of activities through May, 2016. 

 8.3) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Public comments on closed session agenda matters. 

10) Break prior to closed session. 

11) Closed session under: 

11.1) Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: A closed session will be 
held, pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(1), to confer with Special 
Litigation Counsel regarding pending litigation to which the District is a party.  
The title of such litigation is as follows: Antelope Valley Ground Water Cases. 

  11.2) Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation: A closed session will be 
held, pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(4), to confer with District 
General Counsel to consider whether to initiate litigation, one case.  

12) Public report of any action taken in closed session. 

13) Board members' requests for future agenda items. 

14) Adjournment. 
 

 
       
DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,  
General Manager 
 
DDL/dd 
 
 
 
 



CHG Water Waste 1st Notice $50.00 $6,100.00
CHG Water Waste 2nd Notice $250.00 $250.00
CHG Water Waste 3rd Notice $500.00 $0.00
CHG Water Waste 4th Notice $1,000.00 $0.00

Grand Total $6,350.00

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: June 16, 2016 June 22, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4 – APPROVAL OF STATEMENT OF WORK 
BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND ERNST & YOUNG FOR 2016-2017 
STATE WATER PROJECT PROCEDURES TO BE PERFORMED IN 
RELATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES’ 
STATEMENT OF CHARGES. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of the Statement of Work between the District and Ernst & 
Young for 2016-2017 State Water Project procedures to be performed in relation to the 
Department of Water Resources’ Statement of Charges in the not-to-exceed amount of 
$7,714.00. 

Background: 

The Palmdale Water District is a member of the State Water Contractors Independent 
Audit Association (IAA) and has been involved in these auditing activities for a number 
of years. The IAA hires an accounting/auditing firm on an annual basis to review the 
billings and financial statements prepared by the Department of Water Resources for 
State Water Project costs.  The IAA has reviewed Ernst & Young’s audit procedures and 
recommends IAA members approve the 2016-2017 Statement of Work. 

The cost to the District will range from $6,171.00 to $7,714.00 depending upon how 
many members of the IAA approve the Statement of Work. 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

Strategic Initiative No. 1 – Water Resource Reliability   

Budget: 

These services are under Administration budget line item 1-02-4150-000 – Accounting 
Services. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Ernst & Young Statement of Work for FY 2016-2017

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4

























































P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: June 15, 2016 June 22, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Amanda Thompson, Water Quality & Regulatory 
Affairs Supervisor 

VIA: Mr. Mynor Masaya, Operations Manager 
Mr. Matt Knudson, Assistant General Manager 
Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 AND 7.2 – PUBLIC HEARING AND 
CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ADOPTION OF 2016 
PUBLIC HEALTH GOAL REPORT. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the Board approve and adopt the 2016 Public Health Goal Report. 

Background: 
Attached for your approval is the final draft of a report prepared by staff comparing our 
District’s drinking water quality with Public Health Goals (PHGs) adopted by California’s 
EPA’s Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA) and with Maximum 
Contaminant Level Goals (MCLGs) adopted by the USEPA. PHGs and MCLGs are not 
enforceable standards, and no action to meet them is mandated. 

SB 1307 (Calderone-Sher; effective 1-1-97) added new provisions to the California Health 
and Safety Code which mandate that a report be prepared by July 1, 1998 and every three 
years thereafter. The attached report is intended to provide information to the public in 
addition to the annual Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) provided to each customer. 

Our water system complies with all of the health-based drinking water standards and 
maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) required by the California Division of Drinking 
Water and the USEPA. No additional actions are recommended. 

The new law requires that a public hearing be held (which can be part of a regularly 
scheduled public meeting) for the purpose of accepting and responding to public comment 
on the report. This public hearing will be scheduled as part of our regular board meeting 
scheduled for June 22, 2016 and will be noticed as required for public hearing. 

Supporting Documents: 
 PowerPoint presentation on 2015 Consumer Confidence Report and 2016 Public

Health Goal Report 
 2016 Public Health Goal Report
 2015 Consumer Confidence Report

AGENDA ITEM NO.'S 7.1 AND 7.2



CONSUMER CONFIDENCE 
REPORT

AMANDA THOMPSON

WATER QUALITY AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SUPERVISOR

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

PALMDALE, CA 93550



BACKGROUND

• The California Safe Drinking Water Act of 1996

- Requires PWSs to provide a brief annual water quality 

report to consumers

- Report due by July 1st of each year

• Must include:

- Information on source water

- Levels of any detected contaminants

- Compliance with drinking water regulations



WATER QUALITY DATA CONSIDERED

• CCRs are based on all regulatory water quality data

collected during, or prior to, the previous calendar

year (e.g. 2015).

• Only includes contaminants that are detected at or

above its detection level for purposes of reporting

(DLR).



2015 CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORT

• 100% Compliance for all regulatory water quality data

• Electronic copies of the CCR are posted:
English:

http://palmdalewater.wpengine.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/CCR_2016.pdf
Spanish:

http://palmdalewater.wpengine.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/CCR_2016_SPAN.pdf

• Postcards sent out to all consumers (property owners,

tenants, business owners, etc.)

http://palmdalewater.wpengine.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/CCR_2016.pdf
http://palmdalewater.wpengine.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/CCR_2016_SPAN.pdf


PUBLIC HEALTH GOAL 
REPORT

AMANDA THOMPSON

WATER QUALITY AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SUPERVISOR

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

PALMDALE, CA 93550



BACKGROUND

• The California Safe Drinking Water Act of 1996

- Required the establishment of Public Health Goals for 

drinking water contaminants

- PHG’s are established by the Office of Environmental 

Health Hazard Assessment (OEHHA)

• Health and Safety Code Section 116470

- Requires a PHG report every three (3) years

- In addition to the annual Water Quality Report



WHAT ARE PUBLIC HEALTH GOALS?

“…estimates the level of the chemical in drinking water that

would pose no significant health risk to individuals, including

sensitive populations, consuming the water on a daily
basis over a lifetime. PHGs represent health-protective

goals based solely on public health considerations and are

developed based on the best available data in the scientific

literature.”



WHAT PUBLIC HEALTH GOALS ARE NOT

• NOT regulatory Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCL)

- However, they are the scientific basis for establishing the

maximum contaminant levels

• NOT enforceable under the Safe Drinking Water Act

• NOT contaminant levels requiring any further action



WATER QUALITY DATA CONSIDERED

• All regulatory water quality data collected between

2013 and 2015

• All wells and surface water sources

• Same data used to produce the Consumer

Confidence Reports made available to all customers

by July 1st of each year



CONSTITUENTS ABOVE PHG

PHG (MCLG) MCL Result

Arsenic 0.004 µg/L 10 µg/L 6.8 µg/L

Copper 0.17 mg/L 1.3 mg/L 0.37 mg/L

Chromium VI 0.02 µg/L 10 µg/L 8.8 µg/L

Gross Alpha (0 pCi/L) 15 pCi/L 5.7 pCi/L

Gross Beta (0 pCi/L) 50 pCi/L 5.6 pCi/L



TOTAL COMPLIANCE

• Palmdale Water District has been 100% in compliance
with all primary drinking water standards during the
years 2013 – 2015.

• Palmdale Water District continues to produce high
quality drinking water which is in compliance for the first
half of 2016.



ANY QUESTIONS?

Palmdale Water District • 2029 East Avenue Q • Palmdale, CA 93550 • 661-456-1041 
“Providing High Quality Water To Our Current and Future Customers At A Reasonable Cost”







































































































P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: June 15, 2016 June 22, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION 2016 BOARD 
ELECTIONS  

Information for the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 2016 election for 
Seat B of the District’s Network is attached for your consideration. The District is asked 
to vote for only one candidate by August 5, 2016.   

The candidates are as follows: 

 Bill Nelson (incumbent)
Orange County Cemetery District 

 John DeMonaco
Chino Valley Independent Fire District 

 Ronald Coats
East Valley Water District 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3



















P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: June 15, 2016 June 22, 2016 

TO: Board of Directors         Board Meeting 

FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
LEASE OPTIONS FOR THE DISTRICT’S LIGHTER DUTY VEHICLES 

Recommendation: 

The Facilities Committee and staff recommend approval and authorization to enter 
into a Master Lease Agreement with Enterprise Fleet Management for the leasing of our 
light duty utility fleet vehicles. 

Alternative Options: 

The alternative is to purchase the vehicle and depreciate over the five year useful 
life of the vehicle when cash flow and budget considerations permit. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The impact of taking no action will keep the current fleet of light duty utility 
vehicles as is and call for the District to purchase replacement vehicles as cash flow and 
budget considerations permit. 

Background: 

Staff has been exploring alternative ways of replacing its aging light duty utility 
vehicle fleet that will not have a huge impact on cash flows. The District has 18 vehicles 
that are 2005 and older or that have exhausted their useful life based on mileage and are in 
need of replacing. Our normal process of replacing these vehicles is to purchase the 
vehicles with an outlay of cash and depreciate the vehicles over their useful life, which is 
usually five years, thus spreading the expense of that purchase over a five year period. 

The District’s recent budget constraints has not allowed this type of asset 
replacement since 2007, in which nine vehicles were purchased.  Our most recent 
acquisition of vehicles was in 2015 in which four vehicles were purchased. As you can see, 
we are falling behind in replacements. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4



2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager June 15, 2016 

Enterprise Fleet Management offers a program in which the District can lease 
replacement vehicles on a five year term for each vehicle and then at the end of the lease 
return the vehicle and retain the end of term equity to be applied to a replacement lease. 
This would ultimately allow the District to replace a set number of light duty utility vehicles 
every five years. 

Staff has selected six vehicles that would be perfect candidates for this replacement 
program. If we were to move forward with the program, the replacement of these vehicles 
would cost the District just over $10,000 for the remainder of 2016 and $31,000 annually 
for the next four and two-thirds years. It is basically doing the same as depreciating the 
vehicles over the five year period but without an outlay of $160,000 cash up front. 

The fleet management program also includes the maintenance of the vehicles. This 
too will be an advantage and savings to the District. Staff has determined that in 2015, the 
District spent $3,071 in parts and $10,926 in labor for maintenance of the six vehicles 
selected as candidates for the program. Of course the labor costs were in house, but staff’s 
time could have been better utilized elsewhere rather than repairing and maintaining an old 
asset. The year model vehicles selected are: (1) 1996; (2) 2002; (1) 2005; (2) 2007, all 
certainly past their useful life. 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 2, Organizational Excellence by 
optimizing outsourcing opportunities; Strategic Initiative No. 3, Systems Efficiency by 
replacing aging infrastructure; Strategic Initiative No. 4, Financial Health & Stability by 
maintaining adequate reserve levels. 

Budget: 

This is a non-budgeted item for 2016, however, $10,000 can be allocated from other 
areas. This will become an expense line item in future budgets in the amount of $31,000. 

Supporting Documents: 

 District’s current fleet analysis
 Enterprise Open-End Lease Proposal











P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M   

DATE: June 16, 2016   June 22, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS                             Board Meeting 

FROM: Jennifer Emery, Human Resources Director 

Matthew Knudson, Assistant General Manager 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5 - CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON APPROVAL OF ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGES. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the attached organization chart which allows 
the District to place its resources where they are most needed. The following is a 
summary of the proposed changes that will allow the District to remain neutral in the 
number of staff for 2016. 

1) One Field Customer Care Rep II to report to the Deputy Water and Energy
Resources Director. This position will continue to function as the resource for
responding to leak reports and water conservation enforcement.

2) The Water Conservation Aide would also report to the Deputy Water and Energy
Resources Director thereby allowing the District to better coordinate our
rebate/water conservation policies with our water demand/supply needs.

3) The PIO/Conservation Manager title will change to Public Affairs and
Sustainability Director. This position will focus on the messaging of our water
sustainability policies. We are entering into a period where the District’s focus is
shifting from the present drought into the future sustainability of our water supply
for generations to come. The Public Affairs and Sustainability Director will focus
on networking and messaging for the District’s projects including the recharge
project, sediment removal at Littlerock Reservoir, and other District infrastructure
improvement projects.

4) The staff recommends that the District create a new position that will be twenty
hours a week as an Administrative Assistant for the Public Affairs and
Sustainability Director.

5) One Field Customer Care Rep I will move to a Service Worker I position and
report to the Construction Supervisor. This position was originally created to
work on the meter maintenance program and will continue doing so.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5



 2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT  
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager   June 9, 2016 
 
 

6) The Administrative Technician position formally within the Operations 
Department would be reclassified as a Management Analyst position, and this 
would allow this person to continue the support of the Operations Department but 
also give analytical support and recommendations to the Water and Energy 
Resources and Customer Care Departments. This position would report to the 
Deputy Water and Energy Resources Director.  

 
7) Staff recommends making permanent the temporary “out of class” assignment for 

the Project Manager, which would move the reporting structure of the 
Engineering Department to the Project Manager. This would allow the 
Engineering/Grant Manager to maintain his focus on obtaining grants for the 
District. 
 

8) Staff recommends creating a new Plant Operator III – Lead position that will be 
filled by an existing Plant Operator. The new position will focus on coordinating 
maintenance activity needs at the Water Treatment Plant and create an 
opportunity for succession planning within the Operations Department. 
 

9) The Operations Tech II position within the Operations Department would move 
and report to the Maintenance Supervisor within the Facilities Department. This 
will move all District maintenance activity under the Facilities Department. 
 

10) The existing Warehouse Technician positions will be reclassified to Purchasing 
Technician and changes to their job description are proposed. 
 

11) The attached Proposed Organizational Chart also shows future positions that are 
not recommended to be filled at this time, but staff wanted to show the Board that 
these positions are recommended as the needs of the District changes and 
succession planning is developed. By showing these future positions, the Board 
and staff know where future needs of the District are and employees can strive to 
gain the knowledge and skills needed for these positions. 
 

If the Board approves the concept of the recommended changes, staff will make changes 
to the effected job descriptions and present said job descriptions and supporting salary 
range recommendations to the full Board for consideration and possible approval. 
 
Alternative Options: 
 
The alternative is to maintain the current individual job descriptions and organizational 
chart. 
 
 
 
 



3

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT  
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager June 9, 2016 

Background: 

The Board of Directors expressed interest in consolidating the maintenance work of the 
District in order to gain efficiencies. By mailing door tags and other efficiency 
improvements, we will be able to move meter maintenance completely into the Facilities 
Department along with moving Water Conservation Field activities into the Water and 
Energy Resources Department.  

The Board of Directors has asked the District to pursue creating a premier Customer Care 
Department. The position of Management Analyst will allow our Customer Care 
Department to obtain the metrics necessary to measure our success in this area. 

The Board of Directors has expressed interest in the pursuit of grants and low interest 
loans whenever possible in order to finance the infrastructure of the District. The 
Engineering/Grant Manager position has been greatly successful in the pursuit of funding 
for our major infrastructure projects. Our Project Manager has stepped up to handle many 
of the day-to-day management tasks of the Engineering Department in order to facilitate 
this. 

Staff is confident that the proposed organizational changes and defined areas of 
responsibility will allow the District to continue improving our operations and 
efficiencies.  

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Plan Initiative No. 2 – Organizational Excellence. 

Budget: 

These movements would have no effect on the 2016 budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Proposed 2016 Organizational Chart
 Proposed Administration and Department Managers Areas of Responsibilities



 

Proposed – Administration and Departments Managers Areas of Responsibility 
 

 
 
       
                 
         
 
 
       

 
 

General 
Manager

Public Affairs 
and 

Sustsainability 
Director

Constituent 
Relations
Events and 
Publications
Legislative 
Affairs

Media Relations
Water Supply 
and Demand 
Messaging

Human 
Resources 
Director

Recruitment
Employee 
Relations

Risk 
Management
Employee 
Benefits

Emergency 
Preparedness

Assistant 
General 
Manager

Customer Care 
Supervisor

Customer 
Account 

Management
Customer 
Programs

IT Manager

Information 
Technology
Network 

Administration
Security 
Systems
Mobility

Facilities 
Manager

Construction
Facilities Maintenance
Fleet Maintenance
SCADA/Electrical

Purchasing
Inventory Control

Operations 
Manager

WTP Operations
Water Quality 
Regulations

Lab Operation
Water 

Distribution 
Operation

Lake 
Management

Engineering / 
Grant Manager

Asset Management
Planning/CEQA

Project 
Management

Capital 
Improvement 

Program
Inspection

Cross Connection
Developer Services

Grants
Regulatory 
Compliance
Permitting
Standard 

Specifications

Finance 
Manager/CFO

Debt Management
Budget
Revenue 

Management
Reserves 

Management
Audit

Billing/Payments 
Systems

Accounts Payables
Payroll

Asset Financial 
Management

Water and 
Energy Resource 

Director

Water Supply 
Agreements
Water Supply 
Planning

Conservation 
Standards

Conservation 
Compliance

Energy Management
Water Production and 

Demand 
Management

BMP Compliance

Executive 
Assistant

Board/GM 
Support
Agendas
Records 

Management



Proposed 2016 Organizational Chart 

Reporting structure change and/or job description changes 

New Position 

Future Position 

General Manager

Finance 
Manager/CFO (1)

Customer Finance 
Supervisor (1)

Customer Service 
Rep. II (3)

Senior Accountant 
(1)

Accounting 
Assistant I/II (1)

Assistant General 
Manager (1)

Operations 
Manager (1)

Water Quality / 
Regulatory Affairs 
Supervisor (1)

Lab Analyst I/II (2)
(1) Future

Plant Operator III ‐
Lead (1)

Plant Operator I/II 
(5)

Facilities Manager 
(1)

Maintenance 
Supervisor (1)

Electrical / 
Instrumentation 
Tech. III Lead (1)

Electronic Tech. I/II 
(2)

Electrician I/II (1)

Operations Tech III 
‐Mechnaical Lead 

(1)

Operations Tech. 
I/II (4)

Maintenance 
Worker (1)

Operations Tech. III 
‐ Fleet Lead (1)

Operations Tech. 
I/II (2)

Construction 
Supervisor (1)

Senior Service 
Worker (3)

Service Worker I/II 
(9)

Purchasing Tech. 
(2)

Engineering / 
Grant Manager (1)

Project Manager 
(1)

Inspector I/II (3)

GIS Coordinator (1)

Cross‐Connection 
Technician (1)

Engineering Design 
Tech. I/II (1)

Engineering Tech. 
I/II (1)

(1) Future

Information 
Technology 
Manager (1)

Network 
Administrator (1)

IT Technician (1)

Customer Care 
Supervisor (1)

Senior Customer 
Care Rep. (1)

Customer Care 
Rep. I/II

(6)

Senior Field 
Customer Care 

Rep. (1)

Field Customer 
Care Rep. II (1)

Field Customer 
Care Rep. I (3)

Management 
Analyst (1)

Water and Energy 
Resources Director 

(1)

Deputy Water and 
Energy Resources 

Director (1)

Management 
Analyst (1)

Water 
Conservation 
Specialist (1)

Water 
Conservation Aide 

(1)

Field Customer 
Care Rep. II (1)

Executive Assistant 
(1)

Administrative 
Assistant (1)

Public Affairs and 
Sustainability 
Director (1)

Administrative 
Assistant (1 Part‐

Time)

Human Resources 
Director (1)

Risk Manager (1)



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: June 16, 2016 June 22, 2016  

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting         

FROM: Mr. Mike McNutt, PIO/Conservation Director 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.6 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON OUTREACH ACTIVITIES. 

A detailed report on Outreach activities, as listed on the agenda, will be provided 
at the Board meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.6



AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1





























P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: June 15, 2016 June 22, 2016

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2 – JUNE, 2016 WRITTEN REPORT OF 
ACTIVITIES THROUGH MAY, 2016 

A written report will be provided and reviewed at the Board meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2


	AgendaRegular6-22-16
	Item5.1
	Water Conservation May 2016

	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item6.4
	Item7.1-7.2
	PWD PowerPoint CCR_PHG (2016).pdf
	Consumer Confidence report
	background
	Water quality data considered
	2015 Consumer Confidence Report
	Public Health goal report
	background
	What are public health goals?
	What public health goals are not
	Water quality data considered
	Constituents above phg
	Total Compliance
	Slide Number 12


	Item7.3
	Item7.4
	Item7.5
	Item7.6
	Item8.1
	Item8.2



